

Broadhempston Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Rachel Avery, 7 Trafalgar Close, Newton Abbot, TQ12 2SJ
(01626) 335813 / broadhempstonparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk

AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF BROADHEMPSTON PARISH COUNCIL **THURSDAY 10 MARCH 2016 IN BROADHEMPSTON VILLAGE HALL**

Councillors, you are hereby SUMMONED to attend the Meeting of the Council, which is to be held at Broadhempston Village Hall on **Thursday 10 March 2016 at 1930** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

No	Subject	Comments
1	The Chairman will open the Meeting and receive apologies.	
2	To declare any interests arising at this meeting.	
	<i>The Council will adjourn for the following items:</i>	
3	<u>Public Question Time</u> : A period of 15 minutes will be allowed for members of the public to ask questions or make comment regarding the work of the Council or other items that affect Broadhempston. <u>County and District Councillors' Reports</u>	Cllr A Dewhurst/Cllr D Smith
	<i>The Council will convene to conduct the following business:</i>	
4	Approval to consider, amend as agreed by the Council and approve the minutes of the following: 11 February 2016	Enc 1
5	To consider and make recommendations on the following planning applications: 16/00508/FUL Single storey extension to south elevation and two storey extension to north elevation (4 St Josephs Cottages, Broadhempston/Mr and Mrs K Collins) 16/00509/FUL Two storey extension to north elevation (Yew Tree Cottage, 3 St Josephs Cottages, Broadhempston (3 St Josephs Cottages/Ms S James) 16/00485/FUL Extension to existing agricultural storage building (Fishacre Barton, Littlehempston/Mr P Ellis 16/00322/NPA Application for Prior Approval under Part 3 Class Q (a) and (b) and paragraph W of the GPDO for change of use of an agricultural building from agricultural use to a dwelling (Little Bartons, Broadhempston/Mr and Mrs R Harvey) To consider the implementation of a Neighbourhood Plan	
6	Kings Close Field.	
7	New Village Hall.	
8	Sale of Village Hall.	
9	Small Playing Field: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Storage Provision and funding of play equipment 	
10	Headlands: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> To consider the transfer of the lease from the Village Hall and Playing Field back to the Parish Council Provision of recreational equipment 	
11	To consider the implementation of a speed limit in the Village.	
12	Parish Council website.	
13	Finance: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Accounts for payment Bank mandate 	Enc 2
14	Allotments.	
15	Councillors Reports: to hear reports from Councillors on highways or other matters where action can be authorised by the Council without prior notice through the next Agenda).	
16	Clerks Report.	
17	To note any correspondence received.	
18	To note the date of the next meeting: Thursday 14 April 2016.	